

Document:-
A/CN.4/355/Add.2

Note by the Secretariat

Topic:
Filling of casual vacancies

*Downloaded from the web site of the International Law Commission
(<http://www.un.org/law/ilc/index.htm>)*

UNITED NATIONS
GENERAL
ASSEMBLY



Distr.
GENERAL
A/CN.4/355/Add.2
3 May 1982
Original: ENGLISH

INTERNATIONAL LAW COMMISSION
Thirty-fourth session
Geneva, 3 May-23 July 1982

FILLING OF CASUAL VACANCIES

Note by the Secretariat

ADDENDUM

I

List of candidates

The name of the following additional candidate has been submitted for the seat which has become vacant in consequence of the election on 19 March 1982 of H.E. Mr. Mohammed Bedjaoui as a judge of the International Court of Justice:

Mr. Joseph S. WARIOBA (United Republic of Tanzania)

WARIOBA, Joseph Sinde

(United Republic of Tanzania)

[28 April 1982]

Date and Place of Birth : 3 September 1940, Tanzania
Nationality : Tanzanian
Marital Status : Married with four children
Education : Bachelor of Laws (Hons.)
University of East Africa (1963-66)
Hague Academy for International
Relations (1970)

EXPERIENCE

1966-1968 : State Attorney in the Attorney-General's
Chambers
Dar-es-Salaam, Tanzania
1968-1970 : City of Solicitor
City of Dar-es-Salaam, Tanzania
1971-1975 : Director of Legal, International
Organizations and Conferences Division,
Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Dar-es-Salaam, Tanzania
1975-1976 : Assistant Attorney-General
Tanzania
1976 to date : Attorney-General
Tanzania

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCES AND MEETINGS ATTENDED

Have attended several sessions of the United Nations General Assembly from 1972-1981 and specialized agencies.

Have attended several meetings of the OAU Assembly of Heads of State and Government (1968-1981).

Have attended several sessions of the OAU Council of Ministers (1968-1981).

OTHER POSTS AND SPECIAL ASSIGNMENTS

1967 : Delegate, African Refugee Conference, Addis Ababa
1968 : Delegate to the Drafting of the African Refugee Convention
Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
1968 : Delegate to the Human Rights Conference in Teheran, Iran

- 1968-1969 : Delegate to the Law of Treaties Conference in Vienna
- 1971-1972 : Leader of Delegation to the United Nations Seabed Committee
- 1973-to date : Chairman, Tanzania Delegation to the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea
- 1974-1975 : Chief Negotiator on the Maritime Boundary Delimitation between Kenya and Tanzania
- 1975-1976 : Commissioner to investigate Chitepo's death in Lusaka in the Chitepo Commission
- 1976 : Observer to the Zimbabwe Constitutional Talks, Geneva
- 1979 : Chairman, Preparatory Committee and later delegate to the African Refugees Conference in Arusha, Tanzania
- 1979 : Chief Observer to the Zimbabwe Constitutional Talks,
(Oct.-Dec.) London, United Kingdom
- 1980-1981 : Chief Delegate on the Drafting of African Charter of Human and Peoples' Rights, Banjul, The Gambia